
IDBI Trusteeship Seruices Ltd
CIN : U65991MH2001GOI131154

4965tITSLtOPR/2019
July 25,2019

To,
Securities and Exchange Board of India
Market Intermediaries Regulation & Supervision Department - III
lst Floor, B-Wing, Mittal Court,
Nariman Point. Mumbai - 400 021

KIND ATTN: Ms.. Surbhi Gupta (Deputy General Manaser)

Dear Ma'am,

Ref: SEBI circular ref. SEBI/HO/MIRSD3/CIWP/2017/72 dated June 30.2017

We are acting as a Debenture Trustee for Listed, Secured, and Non-convertible Debenture issuance of Rs. 108 Crores
issued by the Cornpany.

The debentureholders vide their email dated IuIy 25,2019 has inforrned Debenture Trustee (attached herewith) that
the interest/ principal payment due date of July 25,21019 has not been paid by the Company.

Credit Rating Agency has been informed accordingly.

The above information is submitted to your office as required under paragraph 5 of the SEBI circular ref.
SEB VHO/MIRSD3 /CIPJP / 20 1 7 l'7 2 dated J une 3 0. 20 | 7 .

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited

Authorised Signatory

Regd. Office : Asian Building, Ground Floor,17, R. Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400 001.
Tel. :022-4080 7000 . Fax : 022-663I t776 . Email : itsl@idbitrustee.com o response@idbitrustee.com

Website : www.idbitrustee.com
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dipali,

The amount that was due on July 25 has not yet been paid.

Regards

Navin Sambtani

Navin Sambtani < Navin.Sambtani@edelweissfin.com>
25 luly 2019 18:36

Dipali Dorugade; Asim Mehta
sg u nware@ idbitrustee.com; naresh.sachwan i@ id bitrustee.com;
jatin.bhat@idbitrustee.com;snehajadhav@idbitrustee.com; Nilesh Mohnot; Siddharth
R. Mehrotra; Hardik Zaveri; himansujena@oslgroup.in; rashmi.panda@oslgroup.in
RE: orissa stevedores Limited- Confirmation of payments to Debenture Holders
Principal & Interest amount due on 15-i-2019 lNE496S0701l

Disclaimer: This e-mail message

not the original intended recipient
here for detailed DISCLAIMER.

may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information lt should not be used by anyone who rs
lfyouhaveerroneouslyreceivedthismessage,pleasedeleteitimmediatelyandnotifythesender pleaseclick

From: Dipaii Dorugade <dipali.dorugade@idbitrustee.com>
Sent: 25 July 201,9 17:1.3
To: Asim Mehta - DARB <Asim.Mehta@edelweissfin.com>
Cc; sgunware@idbitrr-rstee.com; naresh.sachwani@idbitrustee.com;jatin.bhat@idbitrustee.com;
sneha'jadhav@idbitrustee.com; Navin sambtani - DARB <Navin.sambtani@edelweissfin.com>; Nilesh Mohnot - DARB<Nilesh'Mohnot@edelweissfin.com>; siddharth Mehrotra - DARB <siddharthr.Mehrotra@edelweissfin.com>; Hardikzaveri - Private Debt <Hardik.Zaveri@edelweissfin.com>; himansu.jena@oslgroup.in; rashmi.panda@oslgroup.in
subject: RE:orissa stevedores Limited- Confirmation of Payments to Debenture Holders principal& Interest amount
due on 1.5-7-2019 tNE496S07011

I)ear Asirr,

Recluest you to cotlfirnt rvhether captioned client has nacie payment o1'prirrcipal/ interest dLre to be paicl on 25.07.2019

Regards
Dipali Dorugade
IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited
T: (91) (22) 40807027 NI: (9 I ) BsTel s00t 6
Asian BLrilding, Cround Floor,
17, R. Karnani Marg, Ballard Estate,
Munrbai - 400 001.

From: Asim Mehta lmailto:Asim.tvlehta@edelweissfin.conl
Sent: 15 July 2079 14:32
To: Dipali Dorugade; hima nsu.jena@oslgroup. in; rashmi. panda@oslgroup,in
Cc: s$rnware@idbitruste ; naresh,sachwani@idbitrusteecom; ja:!!n uflqtCdidbitrusree,com;


